E-mail Trail of University of Salford re-accreditation session for Screening technicians of the National Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Screening Programme (NAAASP)on 10.04.2019.
From: Newton-Hughes Ann
Sent: 25 March 2019 10:21
To: FARRELL, Anne (MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); WOLSTENHULME, Stephen (LEEDS TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST); Booth Angela; Carty Jon; Riaz Sheeba; Atkinson Susan (X-Ray)
Subject: April 10th NAAASP reaccreditation 

 

Hi All
I hope you are enjoying the current sunshine
Can you please let me know your availability for the afternoon of 10th April from 1.00pm?
Thanks
Ann
 
Dr Ann Newton-Hughes, D Prof, MSc, PGCE,DMU,DCRR
Programme Leader NAAASP Programme
Programme Leader MSc Ultrasound 
Undergraduate Clinical Learning Manager
Lecturer
University of Salford
a.newton-hughes@salford.ac.uk 01612952078

Newton-Hughes Ann <A.Newton-Hughes@salford.ac.uk> 
Fri 12/04/2019 09:12

Inbox

To:
Booth Angela <A.Booth@salford.ac.uk>; 

FARRELL, Anne (MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); 

You replied on 12/04/2019 10:56. 

Hi Both

Can you give me a few words each of reflection on this weeks event?

Thanks

Ann

 

Dr Ann Newton-Hughes, D Prof, MSc, PGCE,DMU,DCRR

Programme Leader NAAASP Programme

Programme Leader MSc Ultrasound 

Undergraduate Clinical Learning Manager

Lecturer

University of Salford

a.newton-hughes@salford.ac.uk 01612952078

 



From: Newton-Hughes Ann <A.Newton-Hughes@salford.ac.uk>
Sent: 12 April 2019 09:12
To: Booth Angela; FARRELL, Anne (MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Reflection on this weeks re-accreditation 

 

Hi Both
Can you give me a few words each of reflection on this weeks event?
Thanks
Ann
 
Dr Ann Newton-Hughes, D Prof, MSc, PGCE,DMU,DCRR
Programme Leader NAAASP Programme
Programme Leader MSc Ultrasound 
Undergraduate Clinical Learning Manager
Lecturer
University of Salford
a.newton-hughes@salford.ac.uk 01612952078
FARRELL, Anne (MANCHESTER UNIVERSITY NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Fri 12/04/2019 10:56

Sent Items

To:
Newton-Hughes Ann <A.Newton-Hughes@salford.ac.uk>; 

​​

Hi Ann,
The University of Salford held a re-accreditation session for Screening technicians of the National Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm Screening Programme (NAAASP)on 10.04.2019. There were 12 screening technicians who attended the afternoon session each having to perform an ultrasound scan on two gents to NAAASP standards as outlined in the Clinical guidance and scope of practice document
Most of the technicians were nervous and anxious about the whole process and but fine when given time and a little encouragement. The feed back I heard given to the technicians  I considered to be very fair and helpful, and all technicians were successful in their re-accreditation of Competence to NAAASP standards. 

Hope this is OK?​

Kind regards

 

Anne
 

Anne Farrell

CST QA Lead Greater Manchester AAA Screening Programme

T: 0161 291 5715

